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14 August 2020 
 
 
Dear Ms Royle, 
 
THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 (AS AMENDED) 
 
SEAGREEN BRAVO OFFSHORE WIND FARM IN THE FIRTH OF FORTH   
 
TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORTATION PLAN – CONDITION 25 OF THE SECTION 36 
CONSENT (AS VARIED)  
 
I refer to correspondence dated 31 March 2020 submitting a Traffic and Transportation Plan 
(“TTP”) to the Scottish Ministers for written approval.  
 
Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team (“MS-LOT”) on behalf of the Scottish Ministers, 
consulted with Transport Scotland, Angus Council, Fife Council, Dundee City Council, East 
Lothian Council and the Scottish Borders Council on the TTP.  
 
MS-LOT on behalf of the Scottish Ministers, hereby approve the TTP as submitted on 31 March 
2020.  
 
Any updates or amendments made to the TTP must be submitted, in writing, to the Scottish 
Ministers for their written approval prior to the planned implementation of the proposed updates 
or amendments.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
 
Emma Lees 
Marine Scotland Licensing Operations Team  


